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Dorothy Menasco

From: ROBERTS BRENDA |[ROBERTS.BRENDA@leg.state fl.us]

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 4:44 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: Allan Jungeis; Anna Williams; Blaise N. Huhta; Bryan Anderson; James M. Walls; James W. Brew; Jessica Cano

(Jessica.Cano@fpl.com), John Bumnett; John Moyle; Keino Young; Ken Hoffman; Matthew Feil
(mfeil@gunster.com); Paul Lewis; Randy B. Miller; Vickie Gordon Kaufman (vkaufman@kagmlaw.com)

Subject: e-filing {Dkt. No. 110009-E!)
Attachments: 110009.0PC's response.oral argument.sversion.doc

Rlectronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Joseph A. McGlothlin, Associate Public Counsel
Office ¢f Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madisgon Street, Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32392-1400

(850) 488-39330

mcglothlin. joseph@leyg.state.f1l.us

b, Docket No. 110008-EI

In re: Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause.

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel

d. There are a total of 3 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is OPC’'s Responge to Rajiwv
Kandulkar’s Request for Oral Argument on Pending Motion to Quash Deposition

Subpoena.
{See attached file: 110009.0PC’'s regponse.oral argument.sversion.doc)

Thank you for yocur attenticn and c¢ooperation to this regquest.

Brenda S. Roberts

Office of Public Counsel
Telephone: (850) 488-9330
Fax: (850) 488-4491
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Nuclear Cost Recovery

Clause.

DOCKET NOS: 110009-EI
FILED: April 15,2011

OPC’S RESPONSE TO RAJIV KANDULKAR'’S REQUEST FOR

ORAL ARGUMENT ON PENDING MOTION TO QUASH DEPOSITION SUBPOENA

The Citizens of the State of Florida, through the Office of Public Counsel (“OPC”),

hereby respond to the Request for Oral Argument that Counsel for Rajiv Kandulkar submitted

with the Motion to Quash on April 12, 2011.

OPC’s position is that the issue presented by the Motion to Quash and OPC’s response

thereto is straightforward, the legal standard governing the scope of discovery depositions is well

established, and the pleadings fully presen: the parties’ respective positions and arguments.

Accordingly, OPC disagrees that oral argument is needed to elucidate the points presented for

ruling. However, if the Prehearing Officer believes oral argument would be helpful, OPC is

prepared to participate.

J. R. Kelly
Public Counsel

s/ Joseph A. McGlothlin

Joseph A. McGlothlin
Associate Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330

Attorneys for thg Citizens
of the State of Ftortda'™ "~ %' ™&ii [a7r
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and foregoing OPC’S RESPONSE TO RAJIV

KANDULKAR’S REQUEST FOR ORAL ARGUMENT ON PENDING MOTION TO

QUASH DEPOSITION SUBPOENA has been furnished by ¢lectronic mail and/or U.S. Mail

on this 15th day of April, 2011, to the following:

Keino Young, Esquire

Anna Williams, Esquire

Division of Legal Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Matthew Bernier

Carlton Fields Law Firm

215 8. Monroe Street, Ste. 500
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Vicki G. Kaufman

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Florida Industrial Power Users Group
c/o Keefe Law Firm, The Perkins House
118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, F1 32301

Paul Lewis, Jr.

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Randy B. Miller

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc.
15843 Southeast 78" Street

Post Office Box 300

White Springs, FL. 32096

James W. Brew
Alvin Taylor
Brickfield Law Firm
Eighth Floor, West Tower
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007

J. Michael Walls

Blaise N. Huhta

Carlton Fields Law Firm
P.O. Box 3239

Tampa, FL. 33601-3239

Bryan S. Anderson

Jessica Cano

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

John T. Burnett

R. Alexander Glenn

Progress Enerpy Service Company
P.O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, F1. 33733-4042

Ken Hoffman

Florida Power & Light Company
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL. 32301



Allan Jungels, Capt. ULFSC
Federal Executive Agencies
c/o AFLSA/JACL-ULFSC
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319

Matthew Feil

Gunster Law Firm

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Rajiv S. Kundalkar
11591 Buckhaven Ln.
West Palm Beach, FL 33412-1607

s/ Joseph A. McGlothlin
Joseph A. McGlothlin




